Bearfields T-380
Oxford vicinity
circa 1794; circa 1820

Bearfields, a 1% story frame house with a gambrel roof, beaded clapboard
siding, and a flush chimney, to which was added a frame kitchen wing with a
gable roof, was moved to its present loction in 1976 from its original location
in northern Queen Anne's County. The present dining room is the oldest section
of the house, built in 1794 by George Primrose, and boasts a vertical. beaded
board paneled wall and a handsome mantel with reverse dog-ear molding. The stair
hall and parlor were added circa 1820, as was the kitchen wing. Other
noteworthy features include a number of period six-panel doors with large
carpenter locks, and the original staircase.
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